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DATE: January 8, 2002

TO: Parties of Record

FROM: Wm. Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney Vj‘%'

RE: Docket No. 001148-EI - Review of the Retail Rates of Florida Power & Light Company.

All parties are invited to attend an informal meeting in the above-referenced docket at the
following time and place:

Wednesday, January 9, 2002, at 9:30 a.m.
Room 309, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

" Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to further discuss certain issues raised by staff and the parties, as
directed by the Prehearing Officer at the Prehearing Issue Identification Conference held January
7, 2002, in this docket.

Any party wishing to participate by telephone may dial Suncom 994-5775 or Non-Suncom
(850) 414-5775 at 9:30 a.m.

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6193.
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cc:  Division of Economic Regulation
Division of Policy Analysis and Intergovernmental Liaison
Division of Safety and Electric Reliability
Division of Regulatory Oversight
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